

October 24, 1978

Mr. Bill Smith
Liberty Mutual Insurance
3000 West Kellogg Drive
Wichita, KS 67213

Re: REDACTED vs.
The Sherwin-Williams Co.
Claim No. C979-30171 HOD

REDACTED

Dear Bill:

I reviewed copies of the medical reports per your memo of October 19, 1978, in the above claim. I appreciate your sending these to me as they provide me with a somewhat better perspective regarding .

I note from the copy of Mr. Lively's note of October 13, 1978, that the examiner is apparently about to issue a preliminary order in favor of the claimant. Since the medical report which you furnished us indicated that this is basically a medical question, it may be realistic to presume that further findings in this claim by the examiner will also be in favor of the claimant. Where the doctors cannot agree, it has been my experience that findings generally favor the claimant's position.

At any rate I do appreciate your keeping us advised of developments in this claim. I reiterate our willingness to assist you in anyway which you deem appropriate in this case or the Douglas case.

Yours very truly,

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

J. D. KULL, Jr.
Corporate Director of Insurance

JDK/ew

N40385

0007-SWP-005806220
CONFIDENTIAL